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Peet Botes

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 02 August 2017 2:34 PM
To: 'Peet Botes'
Subject: FW: PROPOSED DAM HOUDENBEK I&AP Registration

 
 
Belinda Waters 

 

Office Manager 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za
 
 

From: chris@sparksincorporated.com [mailto:chris@sparksincorporated.com]  
Sent: 02 August 2017 02:26 PM 
To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za 
Subject: PROPOSED DAM HOUDENBEK 
 
Please register me as aN interested and effected person with regards the “Harmony Trust - Proposed dam on the 
farm Houdenbek Farm 415/RE, Koue Bokkeveld”  
 
I am one of the property owners of Rietkloof / Rietvlei dam  
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

Chris Sparks 
Project Management Services 
Building & Renovations 
 
Sparks and Sparks 
E-MAIL:       chris@sparksincorporated.com 
TELEPHONE:  +27 82 559 7692 
SKYPE:         sparksincorporated 

 

This e-mail and any accompanying attachments contains confidential and proprietary information.  It is intended only for the person 
to whom it is addressed.  The information is private and protected by law and, accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient you 
may not use, disclose, copy, distribute or take any action based on the information contained herein. 

E-mails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free of errors or viruses.  The sender does not accept any liability or responsibility 
for any interception, corruption, destruction, loss, late arrival or incompleteness of or tampering or interference with any of the 
information contained in this e-mail or for its incorrect delivery or non-delivery or its effect on any electronic device of the recipient. 
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